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The temple was founded between the years 1489-1491 on a free triangular plot in the fork of the crossing of the main town road and the road
leading to the Old Castle. In order to start construction on the plot, mining and processing activities in the Square of the Holy Trinity (Horny rinok)
were terminated due to the need to level the uneven terrain, which also necessitated the adjustment of the street line. It was consecrated in
1500 and became a Catholic parish church in 1550. Soon after, in 1580, it was taken over by Protestants up until 1672, when it was returned to the
Catholic church. From 1658 onwards, masses were celebrated here in Slovak, hence the nickname ,Slovak church”.

The church is a single-nave hall without a distinctive triumphal arch, oriented uncharacteristically on the northwestern-southeastern axis due to
itsinsertion into the existing built-up area. The nave is supplemented with side chapels, a south-west sacristy and a northwestern stair tower and
TR Renaissance narthex. The nave is vaulted with continuous star vaulting, the chapels are vaulted with variations of star and net vaulting and the

J west emporium is supported by three bays of cross vaulting. The mass of the church is built from a combination of rubble stone and brick, which
= 2 is not typical for Bansk4 Stiavnica and its surroundings.

1
B However, the roof truss, preserved from the reconstruction between the years 1654 and 1655 (replacing an unknown earlier form) is the most
W it L telling of the building's history. The trussed rafter roof consists of 24 frames: 8 full bonds and 16 intermediate ones. It carries a steeply pitched
a gabled roof with a multi-pitched southeastern hipped roof, two rows of dormers with flat roofs and an octagonal ridge turret over the centre of
the nave. All the sloping supports of the rafters are decorated with ,tongues” highlighted in red, some of them additionally decorated with wavy
bands of red polychrome. The sources do not indicate the specific reason for the polychrome design, so it is possible to assume that it was but
an aesthetic addition. On the third rafter from the brick gable the initials ,GSZM" have been preserved, enriched with the date of the truss design
,1655”. While the significance of the initials has not yet been clarified - it is only known that they were inscribed during the Protestant tenure
J J | | of the church - the authenticity of the dating has been verified by dendrochronology. The initals should be the subject of further research. The
LI I 1 | v i signature "S. (?) HALAC ST." was newly recorded on the collar beam of the first full bond, and the initials "LB." on the fourth rafter from the gable.

Carpenter's marks were also recorded on all parts of the truss.
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ISOMETRIC DRAWING ISOMETRIC DRAWING
two sides of the structure connecting the post with the beams the rafters of a full frame and two surrounding empty frames .
connected with st. Andrew's crosses
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Historical circumstances of the construction of the new truss from 1655

DETAIL DRAWINGS

E _ fishtail joint with carpenter's marks

D _iron anchor connecting two beams
_ detail of the anchor with splint

B _ presumed st. Andrew's cross' joint

The shape of the roof is saddled with a brick gable, with a circular window in the upper part. The reconstructed shape of the roof was still based
on Gothic proportions. The roof above the polygonal floor plan is hipped. On the roof is a smaller polygonal sanctuary tower with an onion roof
topped with a poppy.

Year1655: - new truss. This fact is confirmed by the preserved inscription on one of the rafters, where the initials GZSM are listed. We do not have
more information about their meaning.

Year 1656: - the original shingle roof was replaced by a copper sheet which was donated by the local miner, Georg Ulrich Reutter.

The appearance of the roof has not changed significantly since then and even today it retains its original character, with the only major change
being the roofing material, which was replaced by galvanized sheet metal.

Probable reasons for the new roof

Various factors could have influenced the reconstruction of the truss and roof, although archival sources do not refer to direct reasons.

« 1644 - 1645: Uprising of Juraj . Rakoci. According to records, the rebel troops looted Banska Stiavnica in April 1644 and later returned to the
town in 1645,

* 1644 - 1687: Attacks by the Ottoman Empire, which unsuccessfully tried to conquer Banska Stiavnica in 1644, repeatedly returned to the city,
when they were pushed back to the south.

+1648 - 1688: Change of stewardship between Evangelicals and Catholics. During this period, there were frequent transfers of property between
these two churches, which could lead to the necessary modifications and repairs according to the requirements of the new church administration.
 Poor construction and technical condition of the roof and truss. In addition, the copper roofing is non-flammable, so it could increase fire safety
in the event of military invasions.

Religious changes in Banskd Stiavnica

« Mid-16th century: Many Evangelicals, including parish priests from Wittenberg, Germany. This contributed to the spread of the Reformed
religion in the city and its surroundings. During the Reformation period, there were no serious conflicts between Catholics and Evangelicals.

« 17th century: Banska Stiavnica was inhabited mainly by Germans, while the Slovak population was in the minority. The increase in the Slovak
population occurred in 1658 when the city council approved the work of a Slovak priest in the town. As a result, the church begins to be referred
to as the Slovak church.

*1648: Arrival of the Jesuits - beginning of the Counter-Reformation. The Jesuits were sent from the Viennese court and settled in the Kammerhof,
where room was adapted for a chapel for the worship of a small group of Catholics. In 1668, Emperor Leopold | handed over the church of St.
Nicholas to the Catholics. Also called the German Church.

*1678: Thokoly withdrew from the mining towns, allowing the return of the Jesuits and the restoration of Catholic possessions.

«1679: Another attack on Banskd Stiavnica, during which Thokly's supporters set houses on fire around the Kammerhof, a German church and
other buildings. This attack caused extensive devastation to the city and strengthened the position of the Evangelicals, who again took over
churches and schools.

« 1686: Thokély concluded a truce with the king. At the Bratislava Assembly in 1687, all churches in Banska Stiavnica were taken away from the
Evangelicals, except for the Frauenberg church and the chapel of St. Anne. Eventually, these temples were also taken away from them in 1688 by
the imperial commissioner Erdédy. (2,3)

Logging and carpenters in Bansk4 Stiavnica

Wood species such as oak and fir were mainly used for construction. The raw wood was then processed by city carpenters. According to the
town's accounting book from 1565, there were two town carpenters in Banska Stiavnica. In addition to traditional tasks such as managing water
pipes, which are also made of wood, mining carpenters were independent workers who were not members of guilds and did not have the right
to apply for employment in the city.
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DETA| |_ PHOTOS Given these circumstances, the wood used for the truss of St. Catherine's Church probably came from city property, where the city council
3 decided which wood would be used. The carpenter responsible for working on the truss could have been a member of the carpenters' guild in

_ pOlyChromed details of the strut and the angle brace Banska Stiavnica, which points to the importance of local craftspeople in the implementation of important buildings. (4)

_ photos and tracings of inscriptions found in situ - Dominika Skurégkov
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Vektorovy 3D model krovu vymodelovany v programe AutoCad.

Vector 3D model of the truss modeled in AutoCad.

3D model krovu s textdrou.

3D model of the truss with texture.

Fyzicky, finalny model krovu v mierke 1:20. Physical,final model of the truss in scale 1:20.
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The building is an example of palace architecture with an inner courtyard
and is one of the last intactly preserved Renaissance palaces in Banskd
Stiavnica.

The result of the research [1978] shows that the palace went through
several development stages in the past.

* Late 15th century: two three-storey buildings.

* 1625-27: the investor and also the owner of the building is the mining
entrepreneur Gottfried Limpacher. The two medieval buildings were joined
to forma U-shaped layout, with aRenaissance entrance portal in the centre
of the facade facing the square. Above the portal are the coats of arms of
the Limpacher and Reuter families, below which there is a Latin inscription
inthefrieze, whichisdifficult toread today: HAS GODOFRIDUS LIMBACHER
CONDIDIT AEDES CAESARI GAUDENS JURE MINISTERI GAUDENS ET NIVEI
FODIENDI IURE METALLI HIC IVGA QUA COELI SIDERA NOSTRA PETUNT.
ANNIS XXV. XXVI. XXVII. POST MDC A CHRISTO NATO. / This house was
built by Godofridus Limbacher, enjoying the right to be an officer of the
Emperor and the right to mine white metal, in the years 1625-1627 after
the birth of Christ, where the peaks touch the stars.

1st third of the 18th century: minor layout changes, interiors decorated
with murals

.Late18th and early 19th century: the building covered with a mansard roof.
The roof of the house has a partially preserved historic mansard roof
structure. Above the north-east wing is an original Baroque hipped roof
with a modification to a mansard roof. The courtyard wings have hipped
and gabled roofs. The dormer has been preserved and is dated to 1732
according to the date found. The dormer has been moved from its original

location. ‘ I

Door (Inside View) Door (OQutside View)

ANNO /1732-
Date of the Construction
(written on the door)
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Diagnostika prebehla na vychodnom kridle krovu Limpacherovho domu. Krov prebehol zdsadnou rekonstrukciou
v roku 2006. Zachovaly zvy3ok krovu pochddza z 18. storocia. Tvorf ho systém leZatych stolic.

V pozdiZnom krov viaZu rozpery ¢apované do lezatych stipikov a diagondlne priebe?né ramena.

Hlavnou pri¢inou poskodenia konstrukcie boli okenné otvory vikierov bez vyplne, cez ktoré dlhsi ¢as do
kon3trukcie prenikal ddzd. Poskodenia vymeny kratéat spdsobené vihkostou, v kombindcii s nedostato¢nym
spevnenim napojenia krat¢at, oslabuju schopnost stavby prenasat Smykové zatazenia.

Po rekonstrukcii z roku 2006 chybaju prvky pozdiineho viazania. Niektoré detaily napojenia novej stavebnej
etapy na pévodny krov su nedostatocné.

Boli identifikované poskodenia Ftizacom krovovym - Hylotrupes bajulus L. a hmyzom z ¢elade Anobiidae.

Na zaklade diagnostiky, sa odpori¢a dokladnd sandcia krovu, zamerand na odstranenie biologického poskodenia
a doplnenie chybajticich prvkov pozdiZneho viazania, vratane Uprav konitrukcie z roku 2006.
V3etky navrhnuté riesenia musia byt konzultované a odsuhlasené statikom.
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The diagnostics were conducted on the eastern wing of the roof structure of the Limpacher House. The roof
underwent a major reconstruction in 2006. The preserved section of the roof dates back to the 18th century

and consists of a system of leaning trestles. In the longitudinal direction, the roof is braced by longitudinal struts
mortised into the leaning posts and diagonal passing braces.

The main cause of structural damage were dormers with missing window infills, through which rainwater entered
the structure over a long period. Damage of the tie beam trimmer caused by moisture, along

with the insufficient strength of its joints with shortened tie beams weakens the structure’s ability to withstand
shear forces.

Following the 2006 reconstruction, some elements of longitudinal bracing are missing. Certain details connecting
the new construction phase to the original roof are insufficient.

Damage caused by the House Longhorn Beetle (Hylotrupes bajulus L) and insects from the Anobiidae family was
identified.

Based on the diagnostics, a thorough restoration of the roof is recommended, focusing on the removal of biological
damage and the addition of missing longitudinal bracing elements, including modifications
to the 2006 construction. All proposed solutions must be consulted with and approved by a structural engineer.
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MIKOVINI HOUSE

6/l

Mikoviniho dom je zasadeny do trojkridlového objektu na pédoryse
pismena U. Radovy mestiansky dom ma jadro z 13. storocia. PGvodne islo
o dva gotické objekty, prepojené renesancnym predsadenym uli¢nym
kridlom. Vd'aka autentickym dochovanym detailom v interiéri bolo moZné
vyditat od zaciatku vystavby do stcasnosti osem vyvojovych etdp (1).
Najstarsia pisomna zmienka o existencii domu pochddza zo 16. storocia -
v tom obdobif patril rodine gréfa Erasma Rdssela. Su¢asné pomenovanie
ziskal podla slovenského vedca, matematika, meraca a kartografa Samuela
Mikoviniho, ktory dom kdpil roku 1742. Dal3ie Gidaje o budove st zndme z
historickych prameriov zo 17. storocia, kedy dom vlastnila rodina Kaiserov
(taZobnd rodina, napr. Matej Kaiser - richtar, ¢len mestskej rady). Juzné
kridlo, s hlavnou fasddou orientovanou do ulice Andreja Kmeta (predtym
oznacena ako Dolny rinok ¢i Hlavnd ulica), je dvojpodlaznd, v centrdlnej
Casti so vstupnym méshauzom. Zo severnej ¢asti je dom jednopodlazny z
dévoduzmenyterénu.Objektsadelinahospodarsko-prevadzkovépriestory
pivnice, prizemia a obytné miestnosti, ktoré sanachddzajui na poschodiach.

SGRAFITO, SEVERNY POHLAD
SGRAFITO, NORTH ELEVATION

SEVERNA STRANA
NORTH SIDE

VYCHODNA STRANA
EAST SIDE

ZAPADNA STRANA
WEST SIDE

PROFILY NAJNIZSEJ RIMSY

Prvé poschodie sa skladd z rozdielne velkych za sebou idtcich
pozdfinych miestnosti, ktoré su zaklenuté kriZzovou klenbou a valenou
klenbou s vyse¢ami. V priestoroch sa zachovali drevené doskové a tehlové
podlahy, rovnako ako drevené vyplne okennych a dvernych otvorov.
Druhé poschodie méd zloZitejsiu dispoziciu vdaka sekunddrne vioZzenym
prie¢kam. Vyznamnym prvkom podstre$ného priestoru (novy krov z 90.
rokov 20. storocia), je komin s fragmentmi sgrafitovej vyzdoby datovany
architektonicko-historickym vyskumom (pozri Kiirthy-Glockova), ktory
ho datuje nejednoznacne - od 2. polovice 17. storocia do zaciatku z 18.
storo¢ia. Domnievame sa, Ze fragmenty sgrafitovej vyzdoby komina st zo
star3ieho - renesanéného obdobia. Sgrafitovu vyzdobu je moZné porovnat
s jednoznacne datovanymi inymi sgrafitovymi dekordciami v meste —
napriklad nafasade Baumgantnerovhodomu, ktory je datovany rokom1579.
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NAVRH NA MOZNU PODOBU STRECHY A

PROPOSITION OF A FORMER POSITION OF THE
ROOF AND THE CHIMNEY, WITH HIPP

SMEROVANIE VALBY KOPIRUJE SKLON OMIETKY NA VYCHODNEJ
A ZAPADNEJ STRANE KOMINA, INDIKUJUC VALBU V SKLONE CCA
30°. ZNAZORNENA REKONSTRUKCIA VYCHADZA Z NALEZU NA
OMIETKACH A ABSENCIE CASTI NAINIZSEJ RIMSY IBA NA JUZNEJ

THE DIRECTION OF THE SLOPE COPIES THE INCLINE OF THE PLASTER
ON THE EAST AND WEST SIDES OF THE CHIMNEY, INDICATING THE
SLOPE AT APPROXIMATELY 30°. THE SHOWN RECONSTRUCTION IS
BASED ON THE FINDING OF THE PLASTERS AND THE ABSENCE OF
PART OF THE LOWEST LEDGE ONLY ON THE SOUTH SIDE.
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ROOF FLOORPLAN
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PROFILE OF THE LOWST LEDGE EAST ELEVATION SOUTH ELEVATION
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The corner townhouse located at Radni¢né ndmesti 7 is a two storey, maashaus building with a rectangular floor plan and it has an extend-
ed part leading into a courtyard. Close to this house used to be one of the inner-city gates from the second half of the 16th century, which
served as a part of the anti-Turkish fortifications placed in the western part of the city. The second storey has four medium-sized secondary
windows. The house was most likely built as a two storey building with an L-shaped floor plan and it is very possible that it could be from
the medieval period. Moreover, the northern part comes from the fortification wall, which can be connected to the loophole, or a firing
range, from the first floor. However, it should also be noted that more research needs to be done in order to clear out any uncertainties re-
garding the disposition of the building and whether it comes from the medieval or early modern period.

The original Renaissance fagade probably had a color combination of white and black, revealed by the probe done on the front part of the
house, facing the street. In later construction phases, the house was gradually being extended and raised, which is visible from the change
in the structure of the plaster of the chimney in the roof truss, which can be seen in the diagonal line outlining the original roof structure
On said plaster is a fraction of the decoration visible as black blocks at the corners. The interior is mostly dominated by Barogue reconstrue-

tion. The house was rebuilt in the early 19th century, it received a green color scheme typical of this time period and received a simple plas-
tic modification to the fagade visible from the street. A fragment of this decoration survives on the plaster of the chimney stackin the attic,
where black blocks are still present on its comers, which most probably illustrates the original form of the decoration on the fagade.

The eastern side of the wall of the house is in all likelihood a fragment of the fortification system that went all the way to the Old Castle. In
the southern side of the courtyard are covered restoration probes, which in the case of a window, reveal the original illusory, black colored
renessaince ledge. Likewise, on this side of the object, is a renaissance grating or a grille, which could have been secondarily fitted as well
as a portal that was raised by two rows of bricks, most likely done in the 19th century. Further on, a Baroque window remains preserved
with original fittings with a grid fitted into the stone lining, from which were full metal shuttles added in the interior.

The house has always been privately owned and until recently belonged to the regionally important Ing. Juraj Dutko.

Nérozni m&stansky dim nachdzejicl se na Radninim ndmést( 7 je dvoupodlaZnf budova mazhausového typu obdéinfkového pldorysu s vy-
bhajici piistavbou do dvora. Kousek od ngj dive stédla jedna z vnitinich méstskych bran z druhg poloviny 16, stoleti vznikld jako souddst pr-
otitureckého opevndnl a umist&na v zdpadnim uzdvéru zmihéného namésti. Druhé nadzemni podlaZl mad Ctvefici stfednd velkych

sekundarnich oken. Jadro domu je plvodné dvoupodlaZni a zFejmé stfedovEké, s dispozicl do plsmene L. PYitem? severni sténa vychdzi ze

zmin&né fortifikadni stény, coZ podporuje pozlstatek stiilny z prvniho patra. Je nicménd treba daldho vyzkumu k azfejmani, zda pldorysnd

dispozice vychdzl ze stfedovékého i rand novovékého obdobl,
Pavedni vyraz hlavni renesangni fasady vychdzel pravdépodobné z kembinace bilé a Zemé barvy, coZ doklddd sonda z &elni strany. V
pozdgj3ich obdobich byl dlim rozsiFovan a zvyZovan, co? je viditelné na zméng struktury omitky na koming v krovu doloZeng na diagondlni

linii opisujici plvodnl stfechu. Na omitce komina se totiZ zachoval zlomek vyzdoby, kde jsou stdle piftomné Zernd kvddry na ndroZich. V in-
terigru nejvice prevlddd barokni prestavha. Objekt byl pFestavovan na zacatku 19. stoletf, kdy ziskal zelenou barevnou dpravou, typickou pro
dané obdobl, a ziskal jednoduchou plastickou pravu uli¢ni fasady.

Vychodni strana zdiva domu je pravdépodobné fragment fortifikaéniho systému, ktery tudy prochdzel a7 ke Starému hradu. Na jizni strang
dvorku je moZné spatfit nékolik zaliZenych restaurdtorskych sond, které odhaluji v pipadé okna moZnou plvodn( iluzivni renesanéni fimsu

Zerné barvy. Rovné? se na této strané nachdzi renesanini miiz, kterd muze byt sekunddreé osazend a portdl dveff, jenZ byl nejspiZe v 19. sto-

leti navysen o dva Fadky cihel. Déle je v dom& zachované barokni okno s plvodnim kovanim s miiZ osazenou v kamenném ost&n(, k némuz

byly z vnit¥nf strany piiddny plng kovové okenice.

Dam byl vidy v soukromém vlastnictvi a doneddvna patiil regiondIn& vyznamnému Ing. Juraji Dutkovi.
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Dom ¢.9 na Starozdmockej ulici (pdvodne €. 210/11, Fu¢ikova ulica) sa nachddza na juznom svahu Starého
zamku. Je to podpivni¢eny uzavrety obdiZnikovy blok s valbovou strechou.

Prvd zmienka o budove sa objavuje v pozemkovej knihe z rokov 1752-53, kde sa uvadza ako ,schola
puelarum”, t. j. diev€enska Skola pre deti banikov. Tuto funkciu si dom zachoval aZ do zaciatku 20.
storocia. V roku 1908 sa spomina uZ len v suvislosti s vlastnickymi vztahmi v stvislosti s banickou
bratskou pokladnicou a ndsledne sa budova vyuZivala ako obydlie.

Na zdklade pamiatkového vyskumu z roku 1990, ktory zahffial aj sondaz, nie je moZné bezpeéne datovat
najstarsiu stavebnu fazu objektu. Jednoznacnejsie ndlezy pochddzaju z druhej polovice 17. storocia.
NemozZno v3ak vylucit, Ze na mieste sa nachadzal aj star3i stavebny objekt, kedZe parcela mohla patrit
k susednému domu postavenému v tesnej blizkosti v priebehu 16. storocia.

Hlavnd rekonstrukcia vychddzala z projektu z roku 1908, ked’ boli odstrdnené vnitorné priecky izieb,
klenutd centrdlna ¢ast domu, schodisko, vietky stropy a strecha. Z pévodnej budovy tak zostali len
vonkajsie steny. Hmota domu sa zvadsila pristavbou severnej ¢asti na mieste pévodného dvora, ¢o
potvrdil aj nalez pdvodného naroZia na prizemi.

Pribudla aj stard murovand koruna, nasledovali nové trdmové stropy a novd valbovd strecha. V interiéri
bola pouZitd secesnd Sablénovd malba a budova bola doplnend secesnymi architektonickymi a
dekorativnymi prvkami. V tejto podobe sa dom zachoval dodnes. \

DENDROCHRONOLOGICKY VYSKUM (Mgr. et. Mgr. Mojmir Choma)

1. Kresana &ast krovu - krov - stipik - vyrub dreviny nastal v zime medzi rokmi 1780/81 D

2. Kresand Cast krovu - krov - rozpera -vyrub dreviny nastal v lete medzi rokmi 1779 B_<
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AXONOMETRIA

KROKVOVY KROV S HAMBALKAMI POZDLZNE VIAZANY S DVOJITOU STOJATOU
STOLICOU

REZ PRIECNY/LONGITUDAL SECTION DETAIL

+25,40
- LIZINA/PLATE

PASIK/UBWARD BRACE
KROKVA/RAFTER

HAMBALOK/COLLAR BEAM
STLPIK/QUEEN POST
VZPERA/BRACE
NAMATOK/ARRIS FILLER
POMURNICA/OUTER WALL
VAZNY TRAM/ROOF BEAM

+22,89

REZ POZDLZNY/CROSS SECTION
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DOM ,
12/11 - ARCHIV

Geodetické zameranie  krovu Na vykonanie zamerania objektu
Slovenského  banského  archivu, bolovyuzitych31 stanovisk,naktorych
Radni¢né Namestie 16, bolo vykonané bola celkovo zamerand viac ako
metddou terestrického laserového 1 miliarda bodov. Vysledkom merania
skenovania, s vyuzitim laserového bolo mra¢no bodov s rozlisenim
skenera Trimble X9. Tento pristroj 2 mm. Mra¢no bodov bolo nasledne
dosahuje vykonnost merania 500-tisic  vektorizované, vysledkom ¢oho bol

bodov za sekundu s dosahom od vykres podorysu a pozdizne a prie¢ne
0,6 m do 80 m. rezopohlady.

-]
-a
&=
=3

[0,012

MRACNO BODOV
POINT CLOUD

PODORYS KROVU, M 1:100
TRUSS FLOORPLAN

/

0,00

REZOPOHLAD B-B", M 1:100 REZOPOHLAD C-C’, M 1:100
SECTION B-B’ SECTION C-C”

/HV ; I I [ 2,60
=-=ET-: f.‘/ | 3,60 357 @ E
i 74) L L _
- RS, Numsd
REZOPOHLAD A-A", M 1:100 REZOPOHLAD D-D’, M 1:100
SECTION A-A’ SECTION D-D*

Banska Stiavnica in Renaissance-Baroque period: Trusses

Recognition, survey, documentation and research of historical trusses
AUTUMN

UNIVERSITY OF
HITECTURE

14th Students Workshop
29.9. - 5.10.2024

mei:::(& TVE CBl;r:ITCII;:AVE @ iy The workshop is organised as an Erasmus+ BIP

FAKULTA ARCHITEKTURY A DIZAJNU : supported by KEGA 036STU-4/2022, KEGA 007STU-4/2023, SECA - Serafin Campestrini s.r.o.




